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ﬁ Outlook

Re: | hope | can beat today's deadline !!

From Virgilio A. Vensamoye <vav@alachuacounty.us>

Date Mon 5/5/2025 11:40 AM

To Leslie Moyer <Imoyer@alachuacounty.us>; Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>
Cc  Brian Lovejoy <bl@alachuacounty.us>

It can be confusing to explain. This is software license. That number is generated depending on the size of the hardware installed, but at the end it is
one item; we don't receive 122 items, just one license number.

| hope this helps to understand.

From: Leslie Moyer <Imoyer@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 11:34 AM

To: Virgilio A. Vensamoye <vav@alachuacounty.us>; Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Brian Lovejoy <bl@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: Re: | hope | can beat today's deadline !!

Virgilio,
What are the 122 items that are on the quote for a total of $23,546? The contract description says it is pricing from a software contract. Could you please describe
for me what this actually is as we need actual hardware dollars to exceed $15K in order to capitalize this purchase. If this is actually software then Brian probably

needs to charge the entire purchase to operating accounts instead of breaking part of it out for capital.

Thank you for your assistance.

From: Virgilio A. Vensamoye <vav@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 11:20 AM

To: Leslie Moyer <Imoyer@alachuacounty.us>; Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Re: | hope | can beat today's deadline !!

Thanks Leslie,

It can be set as a new asset. | see the PO now ready at level 5 for you Let me know if you need more information

General Miscellaneous Totals
Department  Information Services Dept Change Counter No. Total Gost  $71.551.00
Vendor 15791 - CDW GOVERNMENT INC Type Purchase Order Amount Voided 50.00
Status  Edit Form Type  Custom PO - Standard Amount Expensed $0.00
ContactName  CDW GOVERNMENT INC Bill To Location  INFORMATION & TELECOM SERVICES  Amount Encumbered  $71,551.00
Purchasing Address 75 REMITTANCE DR Assigned to Buyer MERRIWEATHER, PRECIOUS JEWEL Amount Discounted $0.00
STE1515 Resolution Number  Quote PKKJ477 Sourcewell 121923 Amount Remaining ~ $71.551.00
City CHICAGO Greated by User  Debi Banes Errs
State 1L Created Date  04/20/2025 /L Date 0873072025
ZipCode 606751515 Last Changed User  Virgilio Vensamoye Delier by Date
Email Address  gachremittance@edw.com Last Changed Date  04/20/2025 R
Description  P/XB12/IT/DLB - CDW - Netapp Drive Pack SAN (2) - GFVV ol e
Message Completed/Void Date
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From: Leslie Moyer <Imoyer@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 11:10 AM

To: Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Virgilio A. Vensamoye <vav@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: Fw: | hope | can beat today's deadline !!

Precious,

| have 2 concerns with this PO.
1. As you can see from the snipit below, it never had a checkmark in the "myTasks" column so | never knew it was out there.
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2. The "Create New Asset" box is not checked on the ZZ item. Is there a reason that it is not checked? If there is not reason, | can check it and validate before
approval. However, | need you to confirm that it should be checked.
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Thank you

Leslie Moyer

Sr. Financial Management Analyst

Office of Management and Budget

12 SE 1st St. Floor 3 + Gainesville « FL « 32601
352-337-6109 (office)
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Virgilio A. Vensamoye <vav@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:27 AM

To: Leslie Moyer <Imoyer@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Fw: | hope | can beat today's deadline !!

Leslie,

Precious is asking me if you can approve this PO. | know today is the deadline for the May 27 Board meeting, Please read from the bottom up to get
all the information about this PO.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

From: Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:19 AM

To: Virgilio A. Vensamoye <vav@alachuacounty.us>; Barbara A. Fair <bafair@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Theodore “TJ” White, Jr. <twhite@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: Re: | hope | can beat today's deadline !!

Good morning Virgilio,

Can you reach out to Leslie to review and approve?
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Precious Merriweather

Procurement Agent |

Procurement

12 SE 1st St. 3rd floor « Gainesville « FL « 32601
352-374-5202 (office)

352-337-6269 (Direct)
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

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:16 AM

To: Barbara A. Fair <bafair@alachuacounty.us>; Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Theodore “TJ” White, Jr. <twhite@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: Re: | hope | can beat today's deadline !!

Ok, let me know if possible. Thanks a lot !!

From: Barbara A. Fair <bafair@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:08 AM

To: Virgilio A. Vensamoye <vav@alachuacounty.us>; Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Theodore “TJ” White, Jr. <twhite@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: RE: | hope | can beat today's deadline !!

Good morning Virgilio, Cute.
We will do our best to get this on 5/27.

Thank you

Precious, let me know when | can start working on this agenda item.
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Barbara A. Fair

Procurement Specialist

Procurement

12 SE 1st St. 3rd floor « Gainesville « FL « 32601
352-374-5202 (office)

352-337-6172 (Direct)
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

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 9:58 AM

To: Barbara A. Fair <bafair@alachuacounty.us>; Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Theodore “TJ” White, Jr. <twhite@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: | hope | can beat today's deadline !!

Barb,

We have entered a PO #2025-1837 for $71,551. It is hardware equipment and software licenses to run that equipment. It has bee approved up to
level 3, but | want to know if it can be included in the agenda, let me know what additional information you may need. The reason for this purchase is:

Several components of the County's central storage infrastructure are scheduled for replacement due to the conclusion of manufacturer support. This
storage system is a vital element of the County’s network architecture, providing file and database services to all Board of County Commissioners
(BOCC) departments.

Virgilio A. Vensamoye, CGCIO, CPM

Network Manager

Information and Telecommunication Services

26 NE 1st ST « Gainesville « FL » 32601

352-338-7316 (office) * (352)-246-4829 (mobile) + (352)-338-7365 (fax)
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail

communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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